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4th February 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 20/01/38.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Further to an FOI request in 2014, can you confirm whether the implementation 
of CCTV recording in trust vehicles is now complete?  
This has now been completed 

If it is complete or partially complete, can you provide a copy of the policy 
governing the use, storage and disclosure of captured videos? 
The Trust does operate CCTV in vehicles, please find our policy attached  

For the purpose of this question, CCTV does not include "dashcams" that 
exclusively record traffic, but includes any cameras covering the rest of the 
vehicle (entrances, cab or patient care area). 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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